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The Homeplace 
Frederick 
Private 

Circa 1840 

"The Homeplace", a two and a half story stone and log structure 
was built in the 1840 1 s by John W. Burton. It remained in the 
Burton family until 1845 when it was purchased by Oliver D. Lease. 
The Sheetenhelm family who are primarily associated with the 
structure purchased the property in 1874. It remained in the 
Sheetenhelm family until 1977. 

The structure was built in two separate sections. The original 
section was constructed of coursed rubble stone with stone quoins 
on the east and west ends of the wing. The second wing construc­
ted of log covered with asbestos siding, was constructed at a 
later date. The principal facade of the structure is five bays 
wide with main entrances in the first and fourth bays. Occupying 
the remaining bays are original 6/6 windows crowned by plain 
wooden lintels in the stone section. A standing seam tin roof 
covers the structure. A five bay entrance porch spans the facade 
of the structure supported by plain wooden columns and covered by 
a standing seam tin roof. 

The Homeplace is significant as an early structure in the McKaig 
area. The significance of the house also rests with its associa­
tion with the Sheetenhelm family who have lived in the area since 
1790. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

"The Homeplace", a two and a half story stone and log structure, is 
situated on the south side of Gas House Pike facing east. 

The structure was built in two separate sections, the oldest section 
being the stone section. The principal facade of the structure is five 
bays wide. Occupying the first and fourth bays of the structure are 
the main entrances which consist of replacement doors set in recessed 
doorways. Occupying the remaining bays are original 6/6 windows crowned 
by plain wooden lintels in the stone section of the residence. 

A five bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It is 
supported by plain wooden columns and covered by a standing seam tin 
roof. Beneath the roof is a plain boxed cornice. 

The entire structure is covered by a standing seam tin roof. A single 
central chimney rises from the structure. The structure rests on a 
stone rubble foundation. 

The stone section of the structure is constructed of coursed rubble 
stone with stone quoins on the east and west sides of the southern wing. 
The log section of the structure is covered with asbestos siding. A 
one story frame addition extends from the rear of the stone structure. 

A frame bank barn is found to the north of the house facing southwest. 
The foundations are composed of coursed quarried stone. The structure 
is covered by a standing seam tin roof. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Homeplace, a two and a half story stone and log structure was 
constructed in the 1840's by John W. Burton. The property remained in 
the Burton family until 1845.1 The property passed through a number of 
owners until it was bought by Oliver D. Lease in 1865.2 Oliver Lease, 
the son of Daniel and Catharine Sheetenhelm Lease, was born on the 
family farm in 1839 and settled on the Homeplace after his marriage.3 
The property remained in the Lease family until 1874 when it was 
purchased by George William Sheetenhelm.4 The property remained in the 
Sheetenhelm family until 1977. 

The Homeplace is a significant structure in the McKaig area due to its 
connections with the Sheetenhelm family, a family that has lived in 
the iJTmediate area since 1790. The home is an example of rural archi­
tecture built in wings to accoJTmodate the needs of a growing family 
and life-style. 

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber W.B. 1; Folio 450. 
2Ibid., Liber J.W.L.C. 3; Folio 170. 
3T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland, (1910; 

rpt. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company, 1967) Vol. page 1109. 
4Frederick County Land Records, Liber T.G. 2; Folio 675. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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